MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD MINUTES Mountain View Campus ANNUAL PUBLIC MEETING

September 28, 2020

The Board of Directors of Mountain View School District #30 met for their Annual Public Meeting in the Kindergarten Building of the Mountain View Campus on Monday, September 28, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order by Matt Dearien, President.

Due to the COVID 19 Pandemic, the annual public meeting was broadcast through Youtube.

<u>ROLL CALL</u>: Mark Bauerlein, Richard Bishop, Roxanne Davis, Matt Dearien, Lori Dobbins, Eric Perry, and Micheal Stewart.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT:

1. New Business

- A. Acknowledgement of Board Members
- B. Annual Report to the Public

•	Preliminary Accreditation of Schools:	
	Mountain View Elementary School- Accredited	Rural Special Elementary School-
	Accredited	
	Mountain View Middle School- Accredited	Rural Special High School- Accredited
	Mountain View High School- Accredited	Timbo Elementary School- Accredited

C. Arkansas Curriculum Frameworks are in use.

D. Student Assessment: Renaissance Star, ACT, ACT Aspire, and Grade 11 took the Civics Exam. This year we are adding NWEA Maps to help assess student-learning needs, as it is especially important after being out the last quarter of the 2019-2020 school year. Teachers can use this tool to help target specific learning frameworks.

Timbo High School- Accredited

E. Smart Core Curriculum and core curriculum options are available for students. We continue to offer AP courses in the high school as well as Pre-AP courses in the middle grades through early high school. CNA Certifications can be obtained concurrently with Ozarka College.

F. During the COVID-19 Pandemic we are offering the following types of instruction for students:

1- On-Site Instruction

2- Distance/Online Learning

G. Mountain View School District Federal Programs, Gifted & Talented Program and Special Education Programs continue to provide services for students identified eligible for those programs.

H. MVSD annually updates the technology plan to continue adding and improving technology and hardware available to staff and students. With the CARES ACT funds, we were able to purchase Chromebooks for students to use on-site as well as at home. This will help learning continue in the event that school is closed for on-site instruction, or if a student has to be in quarantine for a period so that he/she may continue lessons. Students who are participates in distance/online learning also can check out a Chromebook for usage.

I. Teachers in all grades and subject are obtaining the Science of Reading Certification. Teachers are now required to obtain the proficiency level in the Science of Reading for the renewal of an Arkansas teaching license.

J. Miscellaneous

- MVSD is at Provision 2 Status, which allows all students a free breakfast and lunch.
- APPTEGY is the new website provider. This offers Live Feed Announcements through text and calls for both staff and students.
- Questions should be referred to the Mountain View Superintendent's Office.

Moved into the regular schedule Board Meeting.

Matt Dearien, President

Lori Dobbins, Secretary

Brent Howard, Superintendent